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Malave, Erin

From: Sharon Bissett [sharon@laffertyarch.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 2:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Steve Lafferty, Dan Jones

Subject: Address Changes

Please make the following address change for all the businesses listed.
OLD: 963 Highland Ave., Dunedin, FL 34698
NEW: 541 San Christophet Dt., Dunedin, FL 34698

BUSINESSES AFFECTED:
Architectural Effects, Inc. FEIN# 20-1094885 DOC
FILE#P4600065884— ‘

Lion HeartPFopertes; b FEIN# 20-3211004  DOC
Lafferty Rrchitecture LLC FEIN# 90-0196173  DOC
FILE# T:6460606+463=—~

Lafferty Architecrure Group LLC FEIN# 55-0890358 DOC FILE#
1.04660032626——

If you have any questions, please contact our office at the number listed below. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Sharon Bissett

Lafferty Architecture Group LLC
541 San Chnstopher Dr.
Dunedin, FL 34698
727-733-9000 Phone
727-733-7444 Fax
sharon@Lafferty ARCH.com

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain
informaton that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or ortherwisé legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (727-733-9000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all
copies of this message.




